Product recall.

Trewithen Dairy Unsalted Butter 250G

Date of recall: 22/03/22

As a precaution, Trewithen Dairy is recalling one batch code of its unsalted butter, as it's been found to contain high levels of E. coli.



Product batches affected

Trewithen Dairy Unsalted Butter 250G

Best before date: 23 May 2022

Batch code: G2 073

No other Trewithen Dairy products are known to be affected.

What you should do

If you've bought an affected product, please don't eat it. Instead, return it to a Tesco store where a full refund will be given. No receipt is required.

Use our store locator to find your nearest Tesco.

Contact details

For more information, you can contact Trewithen Dairy Customer Services on 01208 228 700. You can also contact Tesco Customer Services on 0800 505 555.

